Lake St. Charles
Community Development District

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting
August 6, 2025

District Office:
2700 S. Falkenburg Rd. Ste 2745
Riverview, Florida 33578
813.533.2950

www.lakestcharles.org



LAKE ST. CHARLES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

6801 Colonial Lake Drive Riverview, FL 33578

Board of Supervisors  Virginia Gianakos Chairman
Toni Marie Davis Vice Chairman
Yvonne Brown Assistant Secretary
John Hines Marshall Assistant Secretary
Benjamin Turinsky Assistant Secretary
District Manager Ruben Durand Rizzetta & Company, Inc.
District Counsel Meredith Hammock Kilinski Van Wyk
District Engineer Ed Jimenez Kimley-Horn

All cellular phones must be placed on mute while in the meeting room.

The Audience Comment portion of the agenda is where individuals may make
comments on matters that concern the District. Individuals are limited to a total of three
(3) minutes to make comments during this time.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person
requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is
asked to advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the
meeting/hearing/workshop by contacting the District Manager at (813) 533-2950. If you
are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-
1, 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) or 1-800-955-8770 (voice), who can aid you in contacting the
District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the
meeting/hearing/workshop with respect to any matter considered at the
meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings
and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to
be based.



LAKE ST. CHARLES CoMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DISTRICT OFFICE « 2700 S. FALKENBURG RD, STE 2745. « RIVERVIEW, FL 33578

Board of Supervisors August 5t 2025
Lake St. Charles
Community Development District

REVISED AGENDA
Dear Board Members:

The Special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lake St. Charles Community
Development District will be held on Wednesday, August 6" , 2025, at 2:00 p.m. at 6801
Colonial Lake Drive Riverview, FL 33578.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING:

1. CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL
2. AUDIENCE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS
3. STAFF REPORTS
A. District Counsel
B. District Engineer
C. District Manager
4. BUSINESS ITEMS
B

A. Consideration of Egis Proposal 28522...............ceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn. Tab 1
Ratification of FIA Workers Comp Refund ..., Tab 2
C. Consideration of Seawall on CDD Property.........cccccvceeeeeieeniinnnn, Tab 3
D. Consideration of Alpha Foundations Contract .............ccccccevvvnnnnn. Tab 4
E. Consideration of Masonry Wall Repair Contract..............cccc.......... Tab 5
F. Consideration of Prestige Wall Systems Contract ....................... Tab 6
G. Discussion of Beautification Project of entry way
H. Consideration of Resolution 2025 — XX;
FY 25/26 Meeting Schedule............oooooiiiiii, Tab 7
l. Consideration of Banking Options...........cccccooovviiiiiiicciiiieeeeeeee, Tab 8
J. Discussion on HOA website maintenance discussion

and relevant CDD issues.
K. Consideration of Resolution 2025 — XX;

Public Comment and Public DECOruM ..........cooveneeeiieeeeeieeeieeeeee Tab 9
L. Consideration of Resolution 2025 — XX;
Adopting Prompt Payment POliCY ...........ccooiiiiiiiiiii e, Tab 10

M. Consideration of Resolution 2025 — XX;
Adopting Records Retention Policy (have two options with memo

explaining differenCe)............uuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii Tab 11
N. Consideration of Resolution 2025 — XX;
Rescheduling Budget Hearing ..........coooviiiiiiiiiiiiii e Tab 12

R. Consideration of Resolution 2025 — XX;
Redesignating a Qualified Public Depository .........cccoeevvvvviiinnnnnn. Tab 13



5. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (Consent Agenda)
A. Consideration of the Regular Meeting Minutes

from July 1, 2025......e e Tab 14
B. Consideration of the Special Meeting Minutes

from July 14, 2025........co o, Tab 15
C. Ratification of Operations and Maintenance

Expenses for July 2025 ... Tab 16

6. SHADE SESSION

A. Opening of Shade Session

The attorney-client shade session, which is closed to the public, is being
held pursuant to Section 286.011(8), Florida Statutes, and relates to advice on
pending litigation expenditures and litigation strategy related to Martinez v. Lake
St. Charles Community Development District, Case Number 8:25-cv-01128-TPB-
CPT, pending in the US District Court, Middle District of Florida (Tampa Division).
The subject matter of the closed attorney-client shade session shall be confined to
settlement negotiations or strategy sessions related to litigation expenditures. The
following persons may be in attendance: The persons attending the next shade
session are expected to be the following: Lindsay Moczynski, Jennifer Kilinski, Rob
Sniffen, Mitchell Herring, Ruben Durand and Matt Huber, District Manager, Virginia
(Ginny) Gianakos; Yvonne Brown; John Hines Marshall; Toni Marie Davis, Bejamin
Turinsky, and a court reporter. The attorney-client shade session is anticipated to
last 30 minutes, but may be shorter or longer depending upon the needs of the
District.

B. Closure of Shade Session
C. Motions related to Litigation

7. SUPERVISOR REQUESTS
8. ADJOURNMENT

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to call us at (813) 533-2950.

Sincerely,
Rulben Durand

Ruben Durand
District Manager



Tab 1



Customer

Lake St. Charles Community
Development District

Acct # 137

Date 07/10/2025
Customer

Service Yvette Nunez
Page 1 0of 1

Payment Information

Invoice Summary $ -1,236.00
Lake St. Charles Community Development District Payment Amount
clo Rizzetta & Company Payment for: Invoice#28522
Tampa, FL 33614
Q
K
Customer: Lake St. Charles Community Development District
Invoice Effective Transaction Description Amount
Policy #/WC100124567 10/01/2024-10/01/2025
FIAWC
28522 | 07/01/2025 | Policy change
Workers Compensation - Update class codes -1,236.00
Total
$ -1,236.00

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT:
Bank of America Lockbox Services, Lockbox 748555, 6000 Feldwood Rd. College Park, GA 30349

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors
P.O. Box 748555
Atlanta, GA 30374-8555

(321)233-9939

Date

sclimer@egisadvisors.com

07/10/2025




Tab 2



Coverage Agreement Endorsement

EndorsementNo.: 1 Effective Date: 07/01/2025
Member: Lake St. Charles Community Development Agreement No.: WC100124567
District

Coverage Period:  October 1, 2024 to October 1, 2025

In consideration of a return premium of ($1,236.00), the coverage agreement is amended as follows:

Workers Compensation
Changed:

Class codes 9012 and 9015 removed. Class code 7720 added as of 7/1/25.

Subject otherwise to the terms, conditions and exclusions of the coverage agreement.

Issued: July 10, 2025 Authorized by:

Page 1 of 1



Member:

Lake St. Charles Community Development District
6801 Colonial Lake Drive

Riverview, FL 33578

Term: October 1, 2024 to October 1, 2025
Coverage Provided by: Florida Insurance Alliance
Policy Number: WC100124567

TYPE OF INSURANCE

Part A Workers Compensation

. Benefits: FL Statutory (Medical, Disability, Death)
Part B Employers Liability:

° $1,000,000- Each Accident

. $1,000,000- Disease- Policy Limit

o $1,000,000- Disease- Each Employee
Class Code Description Payroll Rate Premium
7720 Security Enforcement or Protection-- $5,525 2.83 $156.36

Contract & Drivers
Total Manual Premium $156.36
Increased ELL 1IM/1M/1M $120.00
$276.36

Workplace Safety Credit — 2% $0.00
Drug Free Workplace Credit — 5% $0.00
Experience Modification 1.000000
Standard Premium $276.36
Expense Constant $160.00
Terrorism $0.55
Policy Total $4,104.30

Page | 1




Tab 3





















Tab 4A

































Tab 5









Tab 6









Tab 7



RESOLUTION 2025-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LAKE ST.
CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING
DATES, TIME AND LOCATION FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Lake St. Charles Community Development District (hereinafter the
“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Hillsborough County, Florida;
and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (hereinafter the “Board”) is statutorily
authorized to exercise the powers granted to the District; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the Board shall be open to the public and governed by
the provisions of Chapter 286, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board is statutorily required to file annually, with the local governing
authority and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, a schedule of its regular
meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
LAKES ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

Section 1. Regular meetings of the Board of Supervisors of the District shall be held
as provided on the schedule attached as Exhibit “A”.

Section 2. In accordance with Section 189.015(1), Florida Statutes, the District’s
Secretary is hereby directed to file annually, with Hillsborough County, a schedule of the
District’s regular meetings.

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS ___ DAY OF , 2025.

LAKES ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CHAIRMAN / VICE CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:

SECRETARY / ASST. SECRETARY



All
at

EXHIBIT “A”

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING DATES

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

meetings  will

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026

October 8, 2025
November 5, 2025
December 3, 2025

January 7, 2026

February 4, 2026

March 4, 2026
April 1, 2026
May 6, 2026
June 3, 2026
July 1, 2026

August 5, 2026
September 2, 2026

convene at (@a.m. / p.m.) Meetings will

be held



Tab 8



Rizzetta & Company
District Banking Options

Rizzetta & Company is delighted to share that there are now additional banking options available to our
District Services customers. Through our new partnership with FirstService Residential (“FSR”), we can
utilize their subsidiary, FirstService Financial (“FFI”), to negotiate terms and rates with nationally
recognized banks. After careful consideration and review of all available banking options, we are sharing
the options below to our District Services customers. We are excited about sharing these benefits with
your board and we appreciate the opportunity to serve you.

Both BankUnited and Valley Bank are designated as Qualified Public Depositories (QPDs) in Florida.
This means they meet the stringent requirements set by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, ensuring your
funds are protected and managed according to the highest standards of security and compliance.

General Fund Investments
Current Proposed Bank Current Proposed Bank
Truist Bank BankUnited Bank of Tampa Valley Bank
. , Governmental
Account Type Checking Checking Money Market/ICS Checking/ICS

MM .01%-1%

Interest Rate 0% 0.10% Checking & ICS 4%*

ICS 2.55%

*Advanced Software Integration: +Competitive Rates: Valley, in partnership

BankUnited offers superior software with FFI, offers a governmental checking

integration, allowing for smoother and and ICS rate of 4%. This can be a

more efficient financial management. substantial benefit to districts with large

*Enhanced Fraud Detection: investment balances. The checking allows

BankUnited’'s enhanced fraud detection for no restrictions to number of withdrawals

systems will better identify and prevent per month.

suspicious activities, safeguarding district *Software Integration: Valley Bank will
Benefits funds. Since the merger of SunTrust and also integrate with our software, allowing

BB&T, we have experienced increased for smoother and more efficient

check fraud with Truist, despite using management.

positive pay and other measures.
«Commitment to Innovation: BankUnited
is committed to continuous innovation,
ensuring we benefit from the latest banking
technologies and services. Truist’s
technology is outdated and difficult to use.

*Rate is fixed through 2025 and reviewed annually.

FirstService Financial is an affiliate of Rizzetta & Company and receives a fee from financial institutions through their partnerships to cover the
development, placement, maintenance, and administrative expenses of these programs. The interest earnings for the district are net of the fee
paid by the financial institution to FirstService Financial. In addition, FirstService Financial will always disclose their relationships to our clients in
advance of any client decision.




Tab 9



RESOLUTION 2025-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKE ST.
CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE
PUBLIC’S OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD; DESIGNATING PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIODS; DESIGNATING A PROCEDURE TO IDENTIFY
INDIVIDUALS SEEKING TO BE HEARD; ADDRESSING PUBLIC DECORUM,;
ADDRESSING EXCEPTIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Lake St. Charles Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being
situated entirely within Riverview, Hillsborough County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt resolutions as may be
necessary for the conduct of District business; and

WHEREAS, Section 286.0114, Florida Statutes, requires that members of the public be given a
reasonable opportunity to be heard on a proposition before a board or commission; and

WHEREAS, Section 286.0114, Florida Statutes, sets forth guidelines for rules and policies that
govern the public’s opportunity to be heard at a public meeting; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) finds that it is in the best interests of
the District to adopt by resolution a policy regulating the provision of public comments during meetings of
the Board (the “Public Comment Policy”) for immediate use and application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. DESIGNATING PuBLIC COMMENT PERIODS. The purpose of public comment
periods is to allow the public the opportunity to be heard on propositions before the Board. The District’s
Chairperson, their designee, or such other person conducting a District meeting (the “Presiding Officer”),
shall ensure that there is at least one (1) period of time (the “Public Comment Period”) in the District’s
meeting agenda whereby the public has an opportunity to be heard on propositions before the Board, as
follows:

A. An initial Public Comment Period shall be provided at the start of each Board meeting before
consideration of any propositions by the Board. In the event there are propositions that come before
the Board that are not listed on the agenda, the Presiding Officer shall announce a Public Comment
Period on such proposition prior to the Board voting on the matter.

B. Speakers shall be permitted to address any agenda item during the initial Public Comment Period.
In the Presiding Officer’s discretion, speakers shall be permitted to address any non-agenda matters
of personal or general concern regarding the District either during the initial Public Comment
Period or during a separate Public Comment Period provided after the conclusion of the District’s
business items.

C. Individuals wishing to make a public comment are limited to three (3) minutes per person. Speakers
may not assign their three (3) minutes to extend another speaker’s time.



D. The Presiding Officer may extend or reduce the time periods set forth herein in order to facilitate
orderly and efficient District business, provided however that a reasonable opportunity for public
comment shall be provided consistent with the requirements of Section 286.0114, Florida
Statutes. The Presiding Officer may also elect to set and announce additional Public Comment
Periods if they deem it appropriate.

SECTION 2. DESIGNATING A PROCEDURE TO IDENTIFY INDIVIDUALS SEEKING TO BE
HEARD. Unless otherwise directed and declared by the Presiding Officer, individuals seeking to be heard
on propositions before the Board shall identify themselves by a show of hands or other reasonable means
of identification at the beginning of each Public Comment Period, as announced by the Presiding
Officer. Alternatively, in the event that public attendance is high, and/or if otherwise in the best interests
of the District in order to facilitate efficient and orderly District business, the Presiding Officer may require
individuals to complete speaker cards that include the individual’s name, address, the proposition on which
they wish to be heard, the individual’s position on the proposition (i.e., “for,” “against,” or “undecided”),
and if appropriate, to indicate the designation of a representative to speak for the individual or the
individual’s group. In the event large groups of individuals desire to speak, the Presiding Officer may
require each group to designate a representative to speak on behalf of such group. Any attorney hired to
represent an individual or company’s interests before the Board shall notify the Board of such representation
prior to providing any public comment.

Sections 1 and 2 herein shall be deemed to apply only to District Board meetings, but the Presiding
Officer of a District workshop in their discretion may elect to apply such Sections to District workshops.

SECTION 3. PuBLIC DECORUM. The following policies govern public decorum at public
meetings and workshops:

A. Each person addressing the Board shall proceed to the place assigned to speak and should state
their name and address in an audible tone of voice for the public record.

B. No person other than a Board Supervisor or District staff member shall be permitted to enter into
any discussion with an individual speaker while they have the floor, without the permission of the
Presiding Officer.

C. Nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit the Presiding Officer from maintaining orderly
conduct and proper decorum in a public meeting. Speakers shall refrain from interrupting other
speakers with words or noises, speaking out of turn, speaking during another person’s allotted time
for public comments, exceeding the time limit for public comments, approaching Board members
in a threatening manner, and making obscene or threatening remarks. “Obscene” shall mean
remarks, images, or gestures which, when taken as a whole and applying contemporary community
standards: (1) appeal to the prurient interest, (2) portray offensive sexual conduct in a patently
offensive way, and (3) lack serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific value. “Threatening”
shall mean remarks or behaviors which convey a serious intent to harm someone.

D. The Presiding Officer shall have the discretion to remove any speaker who disregards these policies
from the meeting or suspend their public comment privileges for the remainder of the meeting, after
first issuing a warning to the speaker. In the event that any person is declared out of order by the
Presiding Officer and ordered expelled, and does not immediately leave the meeting facilities, the
following steps may be taken:

i. The Presiding Officer may declare a recess;
ii. The Presiding Officer may contact the local law enforcement authority; or



iii. In case the person does not leave the meeting, the Presiding Officer may request that he or
she be placed under arrest by local law enforcement authorities for violation of Section
871.01, Florida Statutes, or other applicable law.

SECTION 4. EXCEPTIONS. The Board recognizes and may apply all applicable exceptions to
Section 286.0114, Florida Statutes, including those set forth in Section 286.0114(3), Florida Statutes, and
other applicable law. Additionally, the Presiding Officer may alter the procedures set forth in this Public
Comment Policy for public hearings, quasi-judicial proceedings, and other special proceedings that may
require a different procedure under Florida law.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid,
the other provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and
shall remain in effect unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of August, 2025.

ATTEST: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson,
Board of Supervisors



Tab 10



RESOLUTION 2025-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LAKE ST. CHARLES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING PROMPT PAYMENT
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218, FLORIDA
STATUTES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Lake St. Charles Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit of
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated
entirely within Riverview, Hillsborough County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, requires timely payment to vendors and contractors
providing certain goods and/or services to the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) accordingly finds that it is in the
best interest of the District to establish by resolution the Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures attached
hereto as Exhibit A for immediate use and application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1.  The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit A are
hereby adopted pursuant to this Resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. The Prompt
Payment Policies and Procedures shall remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board may
amend them; provided, however, that as the provisions of Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, are amended from
time to time, the attached Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures shall automatically be amended to
incorporate the new requirements of law without any further action by the Board.

SECTION 2. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in effect
unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of August, 2025.

ATTEST: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson,
Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures



Exhibit A: Prompt Payment Policies and Procedure




LAKE ST. CHARLES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures
In Accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act
Chapter 218, Part VI, Florida Statutes

August 6, 2025




Lake St. Charles Community Development District
Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures

I.  Purpose

In accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act, as amended (Chapter 218, Part
VII, Florida Statutes) (“PPA”), the purpose of the Lake St. Charles Community Development
District (the “District”) Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures (“Policies & Procedures”) is to
provide a specific policy to ensure timely payment to Vendors and Contractors (both hereinafter
defined) providing goods and/or services to the District and ensure the timely receipt by the
District of goods and/or services contemplated at the time of contracting. Please note that the
PPA, like any statute or law, may be amended from time to time by legislative action. These
Policies & Procedures are based on the statutory requirements as of the date identified on the cover
page of this document. By this reference, as applicable statutory provisions subsequently change,
these Policies & Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements
of law. These Policies & Procedures are adopted by the District to provide guidance in contracting
matters. Failure by the District to comply with these Policies & Procedures shall not expand the
rights or remedies of any Provider (hereinafter defined) against the District under the PPA.
Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted as more restrictive on the District than what is
provided for in the PPA.

1. Scope

These Policies & Procedures apply to all operations of the District, including Construction
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services, as applicable.

I11. Definitions

A. Agent
The District-contracted architect, District-contracted engineer, District Manager, or other
person, acting on behalf of the District, and which is required by law or contract to review
invoices or payment requests from Providers (hereinafter defined). Such
individuals/entities must be identified in accordance with §218.735(1), Florida Statutes,
and further identified in the relevant agreement between the District and the Provider.

B. Construction Services
All labor, services, and materials provided in connection with the construction, alteration,
repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other improvement to real property that require a
license under parts | and Il of Chapter 489, Florida Statutes.

C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services
The entity or individual that provides Construction Services through direct contract with
the District.

D. Date Stamped
Each original and revised invoice or payment request received by the District shall be
marked electronically or manually, by use of a date stamp or other method, which date
marking clearly indicates the date such invoice or payment request is first delivered to the
District through its Agent. In the event that the Agent receives an invoice or payment



request but fails to timely or physically mark on the document the date received, “Date
Stamped” shall mean the date of actual receipt by the Agent.

Improper Invoice
An invoice that does not conform to the requirements of a Proper Invoice.

Improper Payment Request
A request for payment for Construction Services that does not conform to the requirements
of a Proper Payment Request.

Non-Construction Goods and Services

All labor, services, goods and materials provided in connection with anything other than
construction, alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other improvements to real
property.

Proper Invoice

An invoice that conforms to all statutory requirements, all requirements of these Policies
and Procedures not expressly waived by the District, and any additional requirements
included in the agreement for goods and/or services for which the invoice is submitted not
expressly waived by the District.

Proper Payment Request

A request for payment for Construction Services which conforms to all statutory
requirements, all requirements of these Policies & Procedures not expressly waived by the
District, and any additional requirements included in the Construction Services agreement
for which the Payment Request is submitted not expressly waived by the District.

Provider
Includes any Vendor, Contractor, or Provider of Construction Services, as defined herein.

Purchase
The purchase of goods, materials, services, or Construction Services; the purchase or lease
of personal property; or the lease of real property by the District.

Vendor
Any person or entity that sells goods or services, sells or leases personal property, or leases
real property directly to the District, not including Construction Services.

Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements

A.

General

Prior to Provider receiving payment from the District, Non-Construction Goods and
Services and Construction Services, as applicable, shall be received and performed in
accordance with contractual or other specifications or requirements to the satisfaction of
the District. Provision or delivery of Non-Construction Goods and Services to the District
does not constitute acceptance for the purpose of payment. Final acceptance and
authorization of payment shall be made only after delivery and inspection by the Agent
and the Agent’s confirmation that the Non-Construction Goods and Services or
Construction Services meet contract specifications and conditions. Should the Non-
Construction Goods and Services or Construction Services differ in any respect from the
specifications, payment may be withheld until such time as the Provider takes necessary



corrective action. Certain limited exceptions which require payment in advance are
permitted when authorized by the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) or when
provided for in the applicable agreement.

Sales Tax
Providers should not include sales tax on any invoice or payment request. \The District’s
current tax-exempt number is . % copy of the tax-exempt form will

be supplied to Providers upon request.

Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers

Providers are paid using either a Federal Identification Number or Social Security Number.
To receive payment, Providers should supply the District with the correct number as well
as a proper Internal Revenue Service W-9 Form. The District Manager shall treat
information provided in accordance with Florida law.

Providers should notify the District Manager when changes in data occur at (813) 533-
2950; email: rdurand@rizzetta.com.

Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services

All Non-Construction Goods and Services invoiced must be supplied or performed in
accordance with the applicable purchase order (including any bid/proposal provided, if
applicable) or agreement and such Non-Construction Goods and Services quantity and
quality must be equal to or better than what is required by such terms. Unless otherwise
specified in the applicable agreement, invoices should contain all of the following
minimum information in order to be considered a Proper Invoice:

Name of Vendor
Remittance address
Invoice Date
Invoice number
The “Bill To” party must be the District or the Board, or other entity approved in
writing by the Board or the District Manager
Project name (if applicable)
In addition to the information required in Section 1V.D.1-6 above, invoices involving
the purchase of goods should also contain:
A complete item description
Quantity purchased
Unit price(s)
Total price (for each item)
Total amount of invoice (all items)
The location and date(s) of delivery of the goods to the District
8. In addltlon to the information required in Section 1V.D.1-6 above, invoices involving
the purchase of services should also contain:
a. Itemized description of services performed
b. The location and date of delivery of the services to the District
c. Billing method for services performed (i.e., approved hourly rates, percentage
of completion, cost plus fixed fee, direct/actual costs, etc.)
d. Itemization of other direct, reimbursable costs (including description and
amount)
e. Copies of invoices for other direct, reimbursable costs (other than incidental

agpwNpE

No

e oo o

[ Commented [LM1]: Please fill in the number here.




costs such as copying) and one (1) of the following:
i. Copy of both sides of a cancelled check evidencing payment for costs
submitted for reimbursement
ii. Paid receipt
iii. Waiver/lien release from subcontractor (if applicable)
9. Any applicable discounts
10. Any other information or documentation, which may be required or specified under
the terms of the purchase order or agreement

E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services
Payment Requests must conform to all requirements of Section IV, A-D above, unless
otherwise specified in the terms of the applicable agreement or purchase order between the
District and the Provider.

V.  Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests
The Provider shall submit all Invoices and Payment Requests for both Construction Services and
Non-Construction Goods and Services to the District’s Agent as provided in the purchase order or
agreement, as applicable, and to the District Manager as follows:

Submit the invoice and/or payment request, with required additional material and in
conformance with these Policies and Procedures, by mail, by hand delivery, or via email
(Note: email is the preferred method for receipt of Non-Construction Goods and Services
invoices).

1. Mailing and Drop Off Address
Lake St. Charles Community Development District
c/o Rizzetta & Company
6801 Colonial Lake Drive
Riverview, Florida 33578
Attn: District Manager

2. Email Address
rdurand@rizzetta.com

VI.  Calculation of Payment Due Date
A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices

1. Receipt of Proper Invoice
Payment is due from the District forty-five (45) days from the date on which a
Proper Invoice is Date Stamped.

2. Receipt of Improper Invoice
If an Improper Invoice is received, a required invoice is not received, or invoicing
of a request for payment is not required, the time when payment is due from the
District is forty-five (45) days from the latest date of the following:
a.  Onwhich delivery of personal property is fully accepted by the District;
b. On which services are completed and accepted by the District;
c.  On which the contracted rental period begins (if applicable); or
d. On which the District and the Vendor agree in a written agreement that



provides payment due dates.

3. Rejection of an Improper Invoice
The District may reject an Improper Invoice. Within ten (10) days of receipt of
the Improper Invoice by the District, the Vendor must be notified that the invoice
is improper and be given an opportunity to correct the deficient or missing
information, remedy the faulty work, replace the defective goods, or take other
necessary, remedial action.

The District’s rejection of an Improper Invoice must:
a. Be provided in writing;
b. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and
c. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice.

If the Vendor submits a corrected invoice, which corrects the deficiencies specified
in the District’s written rejection, the District must pay the corrected invoice within
the later of: (a) ten (10) business days after date the corrected invoice is Date
Stamped; or (b) forty-five (45) days after the date the Improper Invoice was Date
Stamped.

If the Vendor submits an invoice in response to the District’s written rejection
which fails to correct the deficiencies specified or continues to be an Improper
Invoice, the District must reject that invoice as stated herein.

4. Payment of Undisputed Portion of Invoice
If the District disputes a portion of an invoice, the undisputed portion shall be paid
in a timely manner and in accordance with the due dates for payment as specified
in these Policies & Procedures.

B. Payment Requests for Construction Services
1. Receipt of Proper Payment Request
The time at which payment is due for Construction Services from the District is as
follows:

a. If an Agent must approve the payment request before it is submitted to the
District Manager, payment (whether full or partial) is due twenty-five (25)
business days after the payment request is Date Stamped. The Provider
may send the District an overdue notice. If the payment request is not
rejected within four (4) business days after Date Stamp of the overdue
notice, the payment request shall be deemed accepted, except for any
portion of the payment request that is fraudulent, misleading or is the
subject of dispute.

The agreement between the District and the Provider shall identify the
Agent to which the Provider shall submit its payment request or shall be
provided by the District through a separate written notice no later than ten
(10) days after contract award or notice to proceed, whichever is later.
Provider’s submission of a payment request to the Agent shall be Date
Stamped, which shall commence the time periods for payment or rejection
of a payment request or invoice as provided in this section.



2.
a.
b.
C.
3.
VII.  Resolution of Disputes
A.
Services.
B.
C.

If, pursuant to contract, an Agent is not required to approve the payment
request submitted to the District, payment is due twenty (20) business days
after the payment request is Date Stamped unless such payment request
includes fraudulent or misleading information or is the subject of dispute.

Receipt and Rejection of Improper Payment Request

If an Improper Payment Request is received, the District must reject the
Improper Payment Request within twenty (20) business days after the date
on which the payment request is Date Stamped.

The District’s rejection of the Improper Payment Request must:
i. Be provided in writing;

ii. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and

iii. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice.

If a Provider submits a payment request which corrects the deficiency
specified in the District’s written rejection, the District must pay or reject
the corrected submission no later than ten (10) business days after the date
the corrected payment request is Date Stamped.

Payment of Undisputed Portion of Payment Request

If the District disputes a portion of a payment request, the undisputed portion shall
be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due dates for payment as
specified in this section.

If a dispute arises between a Provider and the District concerning payment of an invoice or
payment request, the dispute shall be resolved as set forth in §218.735, Florida Statutes,
for Construction Services, and §218.76, Florida Statutes for Non-Construction Goods and

Dispute between the District and a Provider: If a dispute between the District and a
Provider cannot be resolved following resubmission of a payment request by the Provider,
the dispute must be resolved in accordance with the dispute resolution procedure prescribed
in the construction contract, if any. In the absence of a prescribed procedure in the contract,
the dispute must be resolved by the procedures specified below.

Dispute Resolution Procedures

1.

If an Improper Payment Request or Improper Invoice is submitted, and the
Provider refuses or fails to submit a revised payment request or invoice as
contemplated by the PPA and these Policies and Procedures, the Provider shall,
not later than thirty (30) days after the date on which the last payment request or
invoice was Date Stamped, submit a written statement via certified mail to the
Agent, copying the District Manager, specifying the basis upon which the Provider
contends the last submitted payment request or invoice was proper.



Within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the Agent and District Manager of the
disputed, last-submitted payment request or invoice, the Agent and/or District
Manager shall commence investigation of the dispute and render a final decision
on the matter no later than sixty (60) days after the date on which the last-submitted
payment request or invoice is Date Stamped.

If the District does not commence the dispute resolution procedure within the time
provided herein, a Provider may give written notice via certified mail to the Agent,
copying the District Manager, of the District’s failure to timely commence its
dispute resolution procedure. If the District fails to commence the dispute
resolution procedure within four (4) business days after receipt of such notice, any
amounts resolved in the Provider’s favor shall bear mandatory interest, as set forth
in section 218.735(9), Florida Statutes, from the date on which the payment
request or invoice containing the disputed amounts was Date Stamped. If the
dispute resolution procedure is not commenced within four (4) business days after
receipt of the notice, the objection to the payment request or invoice shall be
deemed waived. The waiver of an objection pursuant to this paragraph does not
relieve a Provider of its contractual obligations.

Absent a written agreement to the contrary, if the Provider refuses or fails to
provide the written statement required above, the Agent and/or District Manager
is not required to contact the Provider in the investigation. In addition, and absent
a written agreement to the contrary, if such written statement is not provided, the
District may immediately contract with third parties to provide the goods and
services subject to the dispute and deduct the costs of such third-party purchases
from amounts owed to the Provider.

The Board shall approve any decision of the District Manager to contract with a
third party which would result in: 1) an expenditure above what is budgeted for the
Construction Services or Non-Construction Services; or 2) an expenditure which
exceeds the original contract amount for the Construction Services or Non-
Construction Services by more than ten percent (10%) or Ten Thousand Dollars
($10,000).

A written explanation of the final decision shall be sent to the Provider, via
certified mail, within five (5) business days from the date on which such final
decision is made. A copy of the written explanation of the final decision shall be
provided to the Chairperson of the Board simultaneously with the certified mailing
to the Provider.

If a Provider does not accept in writing the final decision within five (5) days after
receipt by the Provider, the District may immediately contract with third parties to
provide the goods and services subject to the dispute and deduct the costs of such
third-party purchases from amounts owed to the Provider. If the costs of the third-
party purchases exceed the amount the District owes to the Provider, the District
may seek to recover such excess from the Provider in a court of law or as otherwise
provided in an agreement between the District and the Provider. Nothing
contained herein shall limit or affect the District’s ability to enforce all of its legal
and contractual rights and remedies against the Provider.


http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0200-0299/0218/Sections/0218.735.html

VIII.

Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds

When the District intends to pay for a purchase with federal funds or bond funds, the District shall
make such purchases only upon reasonable assurances that federal funds or bond funds sufficient
to cover the cost will be received. When payment is contingent upon the receipt of bond funds,
federal funds or federal approval, the public procurement documents and any agreement with a
Provider shall clearly state such contingency. §218.77, Florida Statutes.

Requirements for Construction Services Contracts — Project Completion; Retainage

The District intends to follow the PPA requirements for construction project completion and
retainage, including, but not limited to, §218.735 (7) and (8), Florida Statutes.

Late Payment Interest Charges

Failure on the part of the District to make timely payments may result in District responsibility for
late payment interest charges. No agreement between the District and a Provider may prohibit the
collection of late payment interest charges allowable under the PPA as mandatory interest. §218.75,
Florida Statutes.

A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services
All payments due from the District, and not made within the time specified within this
policy, will bear interest, from thirty (30) days after the due date, at the rate of one percent
(1%) per month on the unpaid balance. The Vendor must submit a Proper Invoice to the
District for any interest accrued in order to receive the interest payment. §218.74(4),
Florida Statutes.

Any overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) month in computing
interest. Unpaid interest is compounded monthly. The term one (1) month means a period
beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following month.

B. Related to Construction Services

All payments for Construction Services that are not made within the time periods specified
within the applicable statute, shall bear interest from thirty (30) days after the due date, at
the rate of two percent (2%) per month, or the rate specified by agreement, whichever is
greater. §218.735(9), Florida Statutes. The Provider must submit a Proper Payment
Request to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the interest payment.
Any overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) month in computing
interest. 8218.74(4), Florida Statutes.

Unpaid interest is compounded monthly. The term one (1) month means a period
beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following month.

C. Report of Interest
If the total amount of interest paid during the preceding fiscal year exceeds $250, the
District Manager is required to submit a report to the Board during December of each year,
stating the number of interest payments made and the total amount of such payments.
§218.78, Florida Statutes.



Tab 11



MEMORANDUM

TO: Lake St. Charles Community Development District
Board of Supervisors

FROM: Kilinski | Van Wyk, PLLC

DATE: August 6, 2025

RE: Public Records Retention

The purpose of this memorandum is to outline the Lake St. Charles Community Development
District’s (“the District”) responsibilities in relation to the retention and disposition of its public records
(“Records Retention”) and to present a choice between two different resolutions for the District’s Board of
Supervisors (the “Board”) to consider. Historically, most districts have not engaged in the disposition of
records and have simply chosen to keep all records. However, current state law provides for the disposition
of many records after a specified period of time. In order to devise a Records Retention Policy which makes
sense, there are three primary sources for legal requirements that must be considered.

Overview of State Law Records Retention Requirements

Florida Law sets forth a comprehensive scheme governing Records Retention. Section 257.36,
Florida Statutes, entitled “Records and Information Management” created the Division of Library and
Information Services of the Department of State (“DLIS”) which is charged with the duty to set forth
policies and rules regulating Records Retention. To this end, DLIS has adopted comprehensive rules and
policies applicable to community development districts (“CDDs”) which are set forth in the Florida
Administrative Code, sections 1B-24.001, 1B-24.003, 1B-26.0021, and 1B-26.003. DLIS adopts records
retention schedules which provide the minimum amount of time that different public records must be kept
before they are disposed (“Schedules™). The Schedules typically applicable to CDDs are GS1-SL (General
Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies), GS3 (General Records Schedule for Election
Records), and GS14 (General Records Schedule for Public Utilities). GS1-SL and GS3 will apply to every
CDD, while GS14 will apply to just those CDDs operating water and sewer utilities. Each of these three
schedules is further broken down into categories of similar documents.

Under Florida law, all documents of a particular type must be retained for the minimum amount of
time set forth in the applicable section of the Schedules. In the event a District record exists that does not
fall into one of the specified categories, the District is responsible for requesting that an “Individual Records
Schedule” be created by DLIS.

Florida law allows CDDs to adopt policies that extend the amount of time a record must be kept.
However, CDDs do not have the power to shorten the time periods in the Schedules.

Overview of Federal Law Records Retention Requirements
by Virtue of Tax-Exempt Bond Issuance

If the District has issued tax exempt bonds, there are various requirements imposed by federal law
relating to Records Retention. The general principle is that documents in any way related to the issuance of
tax-exempt bonds, revenues securing bonds, and the use of the bond proceeds should be kept until at least
three (3) years after the bonds are redeemed. If refunding bonds are issued, records for the refunding bonds



and the bonds refunded should be kept until at least three (3) years after the refunding bonds are redeemed.
The records which must be kept include, but are not limited to:

1. Basic records relating to the bond transaction (including the trust indenture, loan agreements,
and bond counsel opinion); and

2. Documentation evidencing the expenditure of bond proceeds; and

3. Documentation evidencing use of bond-financed property by public and private sources (i.e.,
copies of management contracts and research agreements); and

4. Documentation evidencing all sources of payment or security for the bonds, such as
assessments; and

5. Documentation pertaining to any investment of bond proceeds (including the purchase and sale
of securities, SLGS subscriptions, yield calculations for each class of investments, actual
investment income received from the investment of proceeds, guaranteed investment contracts,
and rebate calculations).

Overview of Trust Indenture Requirements to Retain Records

Most, if not all, trust indentures require CDDs that have issued bonds to maintain records which
demonstrate that the District has not taken any action to jeopardize the tax-exempt status of the bonds.

Current Responsibilities for District Records Retention

Section 119.021(2)(b), Florida Statutes, provides that the District must comply with the DLIS rules
establishing retention schedules and disposal processes. Section 119.021(2)(c), Florida Statutes, provides
that each public official shall systematically dispose of records no longer needed, subject to the consent of
DLIS. Although the ultimate responsibility rests with the Secretary, the District needs to formally appoint
a Records Management Liaison Officer to interact with DLIS. The attached resolutions appoint a Records
Management Liaison Officer and outline such person’s duties.

District Options for Records Retention Policy

At this point in time, the District really has two options to ensure compliance with applicable
Records Retention laws.

First, the District can adopt the Florida Records Retention Schedules modified to ensure the District
is also retaining the records required by federal law and the trust indenture. This option allows for the timely
destruction of records while ensuring that the District’s policy is in compliance with state and federal laws.
Kilinski | Van Wyk, PLLC has prepared a resolution that implements this option, and it is attached hereto
as Option 1.

Second, a District can adopt the Florida Records Retention Schedules as written and adopt a policy
that states that the District will not be destroying any records at this point in time. While this seems like the
easiest approach, it has its drawbacks and is inconsistent with the structure intended by Florida law. Not
disposing of documents in a timely manner increases the cost of maintaining records thereby shifting
valuable financial resources away from core functions. In addition, unnecessary Records Retention may
disadvantage the District in future litigation and may be viewed as a lackadaisical approach to records
management, thereby undermining the public’s confidence in the integrity of the Records Retention system.
Despite these concerns, the District could choose to keep all records. Kilinski | Van Wyk, PLLC has
prepared a resolution that implements this option, and it is attached hereto as Option 2.



It is important to note that the District could change its Records Retention policy at a later date so

long as the District’s amendment was consistent with the notice and hearing provisions found in Chapter
190.

Electronic Recordkeeping

Electronic recordkeeping is one of the many subjects under consideration by the Florida Legislature
and our office will circulate an update on any legislative developments that occur. Presently, electronic
recordkeeping is authorized by Rule 1B-26.003, Florida Administrative Code, which provides control
standards relating to the same. The DLIS recently released the “Electronic Recordkeeping Strategic Plan,”
which focuses on recording strategies as they relate to electronic records. The Strategic Plan, as well as a
multitude of resources for records managers, is made available for review by DLIS at the following address:
http://dlis.dos.state.fl.us/index_RecordsManagers.cfm.



OPTION 1



RESOLUTION 2025-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKE ST.
CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE
APPOINTMENT OF A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER;
PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON
OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION POLICY; AND PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Lake St. Charles Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being
situated within Hillsborough County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt rules to govern the
administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of District
business; and

WHEREAS, Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, requires the District to establish and maintain an
active and continuing program for the economical and efficient management of records and to provide for
the appointment of a records management liaison officer (the “Records Management Liaison Officer”); and

WHEREAS, the District desires for the Records Management Liaison Officer to be an employee
of the District or an employee of the District Manager; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to authorize the District’s records custodian to appoint a Records
Management Liaison Officer, which may or may not be the District’s records custodian; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to prescribe duties of the Records Management Liaison Officer
and provide for the assignment of additional duties; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) finds that it is in the best interests
of the District to adopt by resolution a records retention policy (the “Records Retention Policy”) for
immediate use and application; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to provide for future amendment of the Records Retention Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. The District hereby authorizes the District’s records custodian to appoint a Records
Management Liaison Officer and report such appointment to the appropriate State of Florida agencies. A
Records Management Liaison Officer shall be an employee of the District or the District Manager. The
Board, and the District’s records custodian, shall each have the individual power to remove the Records
Management Liaison Officer at any time for any reason. Immediately following the removal or resignation
of a Records Management Liaison Officer, the District’s records custodian shall appoint a replacement
Records Management Liaison Officer.

SECTION 2. The duties of the Records Management Liaison Officer shall include the following:



A. Serve as the District’s contact with the Florida Department of State, State Library, and Archives of
Florida;

w

Coordinate the District’s records inventory;
Maintain records retention and disposition forms;

Coordinate the District’s records management training;

m O O

Develop records management procedures consistent with the attached Records Retention Policy,
as amended:;

F. Participate in the development of the District’s development of electronic record keeping systems;
G. Submit annual compliance statements;

H. Work with the Florida Department of State, State Library, and Archives of Florida to establish
individual retention schedules for the District, from time to time and as may be necessary; and

. Such other duties as may be assigned by the Board or the District’s records custodian in the future.

SECTION 3. The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable
provisions of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division of Library and
Information Services of the Department of State (the “Division”) pursuant to Section 257.36, Florida
Statutes, and the General Records Schedules established by the Division. However, the District will retain
certain records longer than required by the General Records Schedules established by the Division as set
forth in Exhibit A. To the extent the above statute, rules, or schedules are amended or supplemented in the
future, the District’s Records Retention Policy shall automatically incorporate such amendment or
supplement provided that such automatic amendment shall not reduce the retention times set forth in
Exhibit A. The Records Retention Policy shall remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board
amends the Records Retention Policy.

SECTION 4. If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in effect
unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of August 2025.

ATTEST: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: District Amendments to General Records Schedules Established by the Division



Exhibit A
District Amendments to General Records Schedules Established by the Division

ADVERTISEMENTS: LEGAL (ltem #25)

The District shall retain mailed and published legal advertisements, and corresponding affidavits, relating
to proceedings under uniform method of collection of debt assessments permanently. The District shall
retain mailed and published legal advertisements, and corresponding affidavits, relating to the levy of
assessments securing bonds for five (5) fiscal years provided applicable audits have been released, or until
three (3) calendar years after related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later.

AUDITS: INDEPENDENT (ltem #56)
The District shall retain the record copy of independent audits for ten (10) fiscal years or until three (3)
calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later.

DISBURSEMENT RECORDS: DETAIL (Item #340)

The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for five (5)
fiscal years provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after related
bonds are redeemed, whichever is later.

DISBURSEMENT RECORDS: SUMMARY (Item #341)

The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for ten (10)
fiscal years provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after related
bonds are redeemed, whichever is later.

FINANCIAL REPORTS: LOCAL GOVERNMENT ANNUAL REPORTS (Item #107)

The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for ten (10)
fiscal years provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after all related
bonds are redeemed, whichever is later.

INCIDENT REPORT FILES (Item #241)
The District shall retain incident reports for five (5) anniversary years from the date of the incident.

MINUTES: OFFICIAL MEETINGS (PRELIMINARY/AUDIO RECORDINGS/VIDEO
RECORDINGS (ltem #4)

The District shall retain audio recordings of board of supervisor meetings for five (5) calendar years after
adoption of the official minutes.

PROJECT FILES: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT (Item #136)

The District shall retain the record copy of project files for projects funded with bonds for ten (10) fiscal
years after completion of the project provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3)
calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later.

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS: CONDEMNATION/DEMOLITION (Item #364)

The District shall retain the record copy of project files for condemnation/demolition projects funded with
bonds for five (5) anniversary years after final action or until three (3) calendar years after all related bonds
are redeemed, whichever is later. The record copy of deeds and easements shall be kept permanently.

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS: PROPERTY ACQUIRED (ltem #172)



The District shall retain the record copy of documents related to property acquisitions funded with bonds
for three (3) fiscal years after final disposition of the property provided applicable audits have been released
or until three (3) calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later. The record copy of
deeds and easements shall be kept permanently.



OPTION 2



RESOLUTION 2025-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKE ST.
CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE
APPOINTMENT OF A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER;
PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON
OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION POLICY; AND PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Lake St. Charles Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being
situated within Hillsborough County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt rules to govern the
administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of District
business; and

WHEREAS, Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, requires the District to establish and maintain an
active and continuing program for the economical and efficient management of records and to provide for
the appointment of a records management liaison officer (the “Records Management Liaison Officer”); and

WHEREAS, the District desires for the Records Management Liaison Officer to be an employee
of the District or an employee of the District Manager; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to authorize the District’s records custodian to appoint a Records
Management Liaison Officer, which may or may not be the District’s records custodian; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to prescribe duties of the Records Management Liaison Officer
and provide for the assignment of additional duties; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) finds that it is in the best interests
of the District to adopt by resolution a records retention policy (the “Records Retention Policy”) for
immediate use and application; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to provide for future amendment of the Records Retention Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. The District hereby authorizes the District’s records custodian to appoint a Records
Management Liaison Officer and report such appointment to the appropriate State of Florida agencies. A
Records Management Liaison Officer shall be an employee of the District or the District Manager. The
Board, and the District’s records custodian, shall each have the individual power to remove the Records
Management Liaison Officer at any time for any reason. Immediately following the removal or resignation
of a Records Management Liaison Officer, the District’s records custodian shall appoint a replacement
Records Management Liaison Officer.

SECTION 2. The duties of the Records Management Liaison Officer shall include, but not be
limited to, the following:



A. Serve as the District’s contact with the Florida Department of State, State Library, and Archives of
Florida;

w

Coordinate the District’s records inventory;
Maintain records retention and disposition forms;

Coordinate the District’s records management training;

m O O

Develop records management procedures consistent with the attached Records Retention Policy,
as amended:;

F. Participate in the District’s development of electronic record keeping systems.
G. Submit annual compliance statements;

H. Work with the Florida Department of State, State Library, and Archives of Florida to establish
individual retention schedules for the District, from time to time and as may be necessary; and

. Such other duties as may be assigned by the Board or the District’s records custodian in the future.

SECTION 3. The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable
provisions of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division of Library and
Information Services of the Department of State (the “Division”) pursuant to Section 257.36, Florida
Statutes, and the General Records Schedules established by the Division. However, the District hereby
extends the minimum retention guidelines contained in the General Records Schedules so that the District
will retain all public records relating to District business until the Board of Supervisors amends the Records
Retention Policy to address the disposition of the same. To the extent the above statute, rules, or schedules
are amended or supplemented in the future, the District’s Records Retention Policy shall automatically
incorporate such amendment or supplement provided that such automatic change does not permit the
disposition of District records without further action of the Board. The Records Retention Policy shall
remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board amends the Records Retention Policy.

SECTION 4. If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in effect
unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of August 2025.

ATTEST: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

Composite Exhibit A: General Records Schedules Established by the Division (GS1-SL and GS3)



Composite Exhibit A
General Records Schedules Established by the Division (GS1-SL and GS3)

[attach, if Option 2 adopted]



Tab 12



RESOLUTION 2025-___

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKE ST.
CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RE-
SCHEDULING AND NOTICING THE BUDGET HEARING FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2026; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Lake St. Charles Community Development District (“District”) is a local
unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
being situated in Hillsborough County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) adopted Resolution No. 2025-
02 on June 3, 2025, adopting a proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2026 (“Proposed Budget”) and
setting a public hearing for the adoption of the Proposed Budget on September 2, 2025, at 7:00
p.m. at the Lake St. Charles Community Clubhouse, 6801 Colonial Boulevard, Riverview, Florida
33578; and

WHEREAS, the Board now desires to re-schedule the date and time of the public hearing
on the Proposed Budget, as defined in Resolution 2025-02, for September 3, 2025, at 2:00 p.m., at
the Lake St. Charles Community Clubhouse, 6801 Colonial Boulevard, Riverview, Florida 33578,
and cause notice thereof to be provided pursuant to Florida law; and

WHEREAS, the Board further desires to amend Resolution 2025-02 to reflect the same.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. Resolution 2025-02 is hereby amended to reflect the re-scheduled date and
time of the hearing on the Proposed Budget for the following date, time, and location:

DATE: September 3, 2025
HOUR: 2:00 p.m.
LOCATION: The Lake St. Charles Community Clubhouse

6801 Colonial Boulevard
Riverview, Florida 33578

SECTION 2. Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the manner prescribed in
Florida law.

SECTION 3. Except as otherwise provided herein, all of the provisions of Resolution
2025-02 continue in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.



SECTION 5. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain
in effect unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chair / Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors



Tab 13



RESOLUTION 2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LAKE ST
CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT REDESIGNATING
A PUBLIC DEPOSITORY FOR FUNDS OF THE DISTRICT,;
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT TO EXECUTE
AND DELIVER ANY AND ALL FINANCIAL REPORTS REQUIRED BY
RULE, STATUTE, LAW, ORDINANCE OR REGULATION; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Lake St. Charles Community Development District (the “District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
being situated entirely within Hillsborough County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) is statutorily authorized
to select a depository as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes, which meets all the
requirements of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, and has been designated by the State Chief Financial
Officer as a qualified public depository; and

WHEREAS, the District has furnished to the Chief Financial Officer its official name,
address, federal employer identification number, and the name of the person or persons responsible
for establishing accounts; and

WHEREAS, the Board, having appointed a Treasurer and other officers, is in a position to
select a new public depository and to comply with the requirements for public depositors; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to redesignate a public depository for District funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BankUnited, is hereby designated as the public depository for funds of the
District.

SECTION 2. In accordance with Section 280.17(2), Florida Statutes, the District’s
Secretary is hereby directed to take the following steps:

A. Ensure that the name of the District is on the account or certificate or other form
provided to the District by the qualified public depository in a manner sufficient to identify
that the account is a Florida public deposit.

B. Execute the form prescribed by the Chief Financial Officer for identification of each
public deposit account and obtain acknowledgement of receipt on the form from the
qualified public depository at the time of opening the account.



C. Maintain the current public deposit identification and acknowledgement form as a
valuable record.

SECTION 3. The District’s Treasurer, upon assuming responsibility for handling the
funds of the District, is directed to furnish the Chief Financial Officer annually, not later than
November 30 of each year, the information required in accordance with Section 280.17(6), Florida
Statutes, and otherwise take the necessary steps to ensure that all other requirements of Section
280.17, Florida Statutes, have been met.

SECTION 4. The District Manager, Treasurer, and/or Assistant Treasurer are hereby
authorized on behalf of the District to execute and deliver any and all other financial reports required
by any other rule, statute, law, ordinance or regulation.

SECTION 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of July 2025.

ATTEST: LAKE ST CHARLES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson



Tab 14



O 0o NOUL DS WN -

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 1, 2025, Minutes of Meeting
Page 1

MINUTES OF MEETING

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to
any matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence
upon which such appeal is to be based.

LAKE ST. CHARLES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lake St. Charles Community
Development District was held on Tuesday, July 1, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at The Lake St.
Charles Clubhouse, located at 6801 Colonial Lake Dr., Riverview, FL 33578.

Present and constituting a quorum:

Virginia Gianakos Chairman

Toni Marie Davis Vice Chairman
Yvonne Brown Assistant Secretary
John Hines Marshall Assistant Secretary
Benjamin Turinsky Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Ruben Durand District Manager; Rizzetta & Co., Inc.
Matt Huber Regional Manager; Rizzetta & Co., Inc.
David Eskra Operation Manager; Rizzetta & Co., Inc.
Lindsay Moczynski District Counsel; Kilinski Van Wyk
Jennifer Kilinski District Counsel; Kilinski Van Wyk (Via conf. call)
Stephen Reisner District Counsel; Kilinski Van Wyk (Via conf. call)
Audience Present
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order

Mr. Durand called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and confirmed a quorum.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

A resident voiced disappointment in hiring a management company.
A resident voiced disappointment with how many renters exist within the community.
A resident voiced concerns with the CDD, mentioning two attorneys resigning within

two years, no sidewalk maintenance, code violations and District Management fines,
would like to see what Rizzetta can do to improve the district.



48
49
50

51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

68
69
70

71
72
73
74
75

76
77
78
79
80
81
82

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 1, 2025, Minutes of Meeting
Page 2

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Motion to Amend Agenda to Add
Additional Items

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Mr. Marshall, in a decision of 4-1, the Board
agreed to amend the agenda to add additional items for the Lake St. Charles Community

Development District.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Introductions
A. District & Amenity Management

Mr. Durand introduced himself to the Board, and introduced Mr. Eskra, as well as
Mr. Huber.

B. District Counsel

Ms. Moczynski introduced herself and her team to the Board. Ms. Moczynski sent
an email to the board regarding Sunshine Law, Code of Ethics, and social media.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Administration

A. Consideration of Revised District Management Contract

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos seconded by Ms. Davis, with all in favor, the Board approved
the Revised District Management Contract for the Lake St. Charles Community

Development District.

B. Consideration of Resolution 2025 — XX; Internal Control Policy

On a motion by Mr. Marshall, seconded by Ms. Gianakos, with all in favor, the Board
approved Resolution 2025 — XX; Internal Control Policy for the Lake St. Charles Community

Development District.

C. Ratification / Consideration of Resolutions

i. Resolution 2025 — XX; Appointing a District Management

On a motion by Mr. Marshall, seconded by Ms. Davis, in a decision of 4-1 the Board
approved Resolution 2025 — XX; Appointing a District Management for the Lake St. Charles
Community Development District.




83
84

85
86
87

88
89
90
91

92
93
94

95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102

103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 1, 2025, Minutes of Meeting
Page 3

ii. Resolution 2025 — XX; Designating Officer of the District

On a motion by Mr. Marshall, seconded by Ms. Davis, with all in favor the Board approved
Resolution 2025 — XX; Designating Officer of the District, for the Lake St. Charles

Community Development District.

iii. Resolution 2025 — XX; Redesignating a Qualified Public Depository

On a motion by Mr. Turinsky, seconded by Ms. Brown, with all in favor the Board authorized
Mr. Marshall to work with District Management on reconciliation and access of accounts
and provide comparison of bank accounts rates at next meeting, for the Lake St. Charles

Community Development District.

iv. Resolution 2025 — XX; Designating a Registered Agent and Registered
Office

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Ms. Davis, with all in favor the Board approved
Resolution 2025 — XX; Designating a Registered Agent and Registered Office, for the Lake

St. Charles Community Development District.

V. Resolution 2025 — XX; Designating Admin Office of the District

On a motion by Mr. Marshall, seconded by Ms. Davis, with all in favor the Board approved
Resolution 2025 — XX; Designating Admin Office of the District, for the Lake St. Charles

Community Development District.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Counsel

A. Consideration of Sniffen & Spellman, P.A Agreement

On a motion by Mr. Turinsky, seconded by Ms. Gianakos, with all in favor the Board agreed
to engage with Sniffen and Spellman agreement, for the Lake St. Charles Community

Development District.

B. Consideration Resolution 2025 — XX; Defense Resolution

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Ms. Davis, with all in favor the Board approved
Resolution 2025 — XX; Designating a Registered Agent and Registered Office, for the Lake

St. Charles Community Development District.




111
112
113
114
115

116
117
118
119
120

121
122
123

124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 1, 2025, Minutes of Meeting
Page 4

C. Request for Shade Session

Ms. Moczynski presented the possibility of a shade session before the next regular
meeting due to the deadline.

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Ms. Brown, with all in favor the Board
authorized District Management to advertise for a Shade Session on July 14", 2025, at
6:00pm at the Rizzetta Offices in Riverview, for the Lake St. Charles Community

Development District.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items

A. Discussion on Vendors for Facility Cleaning and Dog Station

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Ms. Davis, with all in favor the Board authorized
District Counsel to negotiate a contract and add cleaning of mats and urinal logs, and allow
Chair to execute outside of meeting, for the Lake St. Charles Community Development

District.

B. Consideration Resolution 2025 — XX; Spending Policy

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Mr. Marshall, with all in favor the Board
approved Resolution 2025 — XX; Spending Policy, for the Lake St. Charles Community

Development District.

C. Discussion on Banking & Credit Card Accounts
Mr. Huber mentioned banking options will be explored and compared.
Need to cancel credit cards held by previous District Manager accounts on Truist.
D. Discussion on LMP contract
Ms. Gianakos mentioned a resident stated weeds are overtaking the landscapes.
Mr. Turinsky mentioned LMP’s representatives are willing to attend meetings.
E. Discussion of Worker’'s Compensation Insurance renewal
Tabled to next meeting, after asking Egis for proposal.
F. Discussion of Outstanding Bids

Tabled




147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177

178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 1, 2025, Minutes of Meeting
Page 5

G. Consideration of Meeting Date Change
Mr. Durand discussed the possibility of changing meeting dates.
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
Present. No Report
B. District Engineer
Not Present. No Report.
C. District Manager

The next meeting will be held on August 5", 2025, at Colonial Lake Dr., Riverview,
FL 33578.

NINETH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Comments
Ms. Brown voiced concerns over the brick wall.
Mr. Turinsky mentioned he will work with LMP, Pool Vendor.
Mr. Marshall mentioned insurance, risk management, and mitigation reports.
Ms. Gianakos noted she needs a new email.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Ms. Brown, with all in favor, the Board
adjourned the meeting at 9:25 p.m., for the Lake St. Charles Community Development

District.




192
193
194
195
196

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 1, 2025, Minutes of Meeting

Assistant Secretary

Chair / Vice Chair

Page 6



Tab 15



O 0o NOUL DS WN -

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40

41
42
43
44
45
46

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 14, 2025, Minutes of Meeting
Page 1

MINUTES OF MEETING

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to
any matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence
upon which such appeal is to be based.

LAKE ST. CHARLES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lake St. Charles Community
Development District was held on Monday, July 14, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at The Offices of
Rizzetta & Company located at 2700 S. Falkenburg Road Suite 2745, Riverview FL
33578.

Present and constituting a quorum:

Virginia Gianakos Chairman

Toni Marie Davis Vice Chairman
Yvonne Brown Assistant Secretary
John Hines Marshall Assistant Secretary
Benjamin Turinsky Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Ruben Durand District Manager; Rizzetta & Co., Inc.

Matt Huber Regional Manager; Rizzetta & Co., Inc.

Lindsay Moczynski District Counsel; Kilinski Van Wyk

Jennifer Kilinski District Counsel; Kilinski Van Wyk (Via conf. call)
Mitchell Herring District Counsel; Sniffen Law (Via conf. call)

Court Reporter
Audience Present
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order
Mr. Durand called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and confirmed a quorum.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

No Audience present.



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

55
56
57
58
59

60
61
62

63
64
65

66
67
68

69
70
71
72
73
74
75

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 14, 2025, Minutes of Meeting
Page 2

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Shade Session
A. Opening of Shade Session
Shade Session Opened.

B. Closing of Shade Session

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Mr. Marshall, with all in favor, the Board agreed

to close the Shade Session for the Lake St. Charles Community Development District.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items

A. Motions related to Litigation

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos seconded by Ms. Davis, with all in favor, the Board approved
Mr. Marshall to work with Mr. Herring in regards to litigation for the Lake St. Charles
Community Development District.

B. Consideration of Meeting Date, Time Change

On a motion by Ms. Brown, seconded by Ms. Gianakos, with all in favor, the Board
approved to authorize District Management to run two advertisements for the purpose of
changing the August and September meetings to the 15t Wednesday of each respective
month with a start time of 14:00. The location will remain as The Lake St. Charles
Clubhouse.

C. District Manager

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Mr. Marshall, The Board unanimously
approved the elimination 749 — 9768 phone number for Verizon for the Lake St. Charles
Community Development District.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Comments

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Mr. Marshall, The Board unanimously
approved District Management to run an advertisement for a Shade Session at the
conclusion of the August meeting or 2:00pm, whichever comes later for the Lake St.

Charles Community Development District.

Ms. Brown inquired about the Pay schedule for Supervisors and stated the water fountain
was out. She also would like to see estimates for brick walls.

Mr. Turinsky stated the lights on the boulevard and all Outdoor TECO lighting is out. He also
requested District Manager to prepare a spread sheet as a to-do list.




76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 14, 2025, Minutes of Meeting
Page 3

Ms. Gianakos stated she has a new email, and her old one is not working but she needs
access to it. She would like Mr.Eskra to update the emergency preparedness plan.

Mr. Marshall would like a list of items needed to do the job effectively, Egis risk assessment
concerned area, asphalt is raised by playground.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On a motion by Ms. Gianakos, seconded by Mr. Marshall, with all in favor, the Board
adjourned the meeting at 8:08 p.m., for the Lake St. Charles Community Development
District.




121
122
123
124
125

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
July 14, 2025, Minutes of Meeting

Assistant Secretary

Chair / Vice Chair

Page 4



Tab 16



Lake St. Charles Community Development District

S S S S s el e S
DISTRICT OFFICE - RIVERVIEW, FL 33527

MAILING ADDRESS - 3434 CoOLWELL AVENUE, SUITE 200 - TAMPA, FLORIDA 33614
WWW .LAKESTCHARLESCDD.ORG

Operation and Maintenance Expenditures
For Board Approval
July 2025

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and
Maintenance expenditures paid from July 1, 2025 through July 31, 2025.
This does not include expenditures previously approved by the Board.

The total items being presented: $39,787.73

Approval of Expenditures:

Chairperson
Vice Chairperson

Assistant Secretary



Vendor Name

Lake St. Charles Community Development District

Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

July 1, 2025 Through July 31, 2025

Check Number Invoice Number

Invoice Description

Invoice Amount

Brandon Business
Machines, Inc.
Brandon Business
Machines, Inc.
Brandon Business
Machines, Inc.
Brandon Business
Machines, Inc.
Brandon Business
Machines, Inc.
Kilinski | Van Wyk, PLLC

Rizzetta & Company, Inc.
Rizzetta & Company, Inc.
The Observer Group, Inc.
Total Community
Maintenance, LLC

Zebra Cleaning Team, Inc.

Zebra Cleaning Team, Inc.

300003 1273831

300003 1274241

300003 1275171

300003 1276387

300004 1275582

300005 12606

300001 INVO000100545
300002 INV0O000100710
300006 25-02097H
300007 7922

300000 7958

300000 7969

Copier 04/25

Copier - Finance Fee 04/25

Copier - Late Fee 05/25

Copier 06/25

Copier - Finance Fee 06/25

Legal Services 07/25

District Management Services 07/25
General Management & Oversight 07/25
Legal Advertising 07/18/25
Janitorial Services 07/25

Pool Repairs 05/25

Pool Repairs 06/25

$ 11.52
$ 1.00
$ 10.00
$ 33.46
$ 1.00
$ 15,197.50
$ 4,996.00
$  13,362.97
$ 100.63
$ 1,200.00
$ 268.70
$ 200.70



Lake St. Charles Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

July 1, 2025 Through July 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount
Zebra Cleaning Team, Inc. 300000 8027 Monthly Pool Service 06/25 $ 1,925.00
Zebra Cleaning Team, Inc. 300000 8028 Pool Repairs 06/25 $ 554.25
Zebra Cleaning Team, Inc. 300000 8039 Monthly Pool Service 07/25 $ 1,925.00

Total $ 39,787.73




CONTRACT INVOICE

a a4 LA L LA & 4 Invoice Number: 1273831
°
m a c h I n e S Invoice Date: 04/23/2025
Account Number: LS47
505 W. Robertson St., Brandon, FL 33511
Mailing: P.O. Box 1142, Brandon, FL 33509
Ph: 813-689-1950 Fax: 813-684-8051
www.bbmusa.com
Bill To: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT DISTRICT
ADRIANA 6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.
6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR. RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
Account No Payment Terms Due Date Invoice Total Balance Due
LS47 Net 30 Days 05/23/2025 $11.52 $11.52
Invoice Remarks
Contract Number Contact Contract Amount P.O. Number Start Date Exp. Date
BBM55840-02 $11.52 02/23/2022
Contract Remarks
Summary:
Contract base rate charge for the 04/23/2025 to 05/22/2025 billing period $10.00
Contract overage charge for the 03/23/2025 to 04/22/2025 overage period $1.52 %
**See overage details below $11.52
Detail:
Equipment included under this contract
COPYSTAR/CS 2554ci
Number Serial Number Base Adj. Location
BBM55840 H551902172 $0.00 LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT 6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.
RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
Meter Type Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter Credits Total Covered Billable Rate Overage
Total Count TOTAL 74,324 75,476 1,152 1,000 152 $0.010000 $1.52
$1.52
Invoice SubTotal $11.52
Tax: $0.00
Invoice Total $11.52
Balance Due: $11.52

Page 1 of 1



Brandon Business Machines, Inc.

Bill To:

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

Attn: ADRIANA

6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.
RIVERVIEW, FL 33578

Ship To:

Invoice Number:
Invoice Date:
Account Number:

Balance Due:

INVOICE

1274241

5/2/2025

LS47
$1.00

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

Attn: ADRIANA

6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.
RIVERVIEW, FL 33578

Sales Person P. O. Number Payment Terms Payment Due
5/2/2025
Remarks
Description Amount
Finance Charge $1.00
Subtotal $1.00
Discount $0.00
Freight $0.00
Sales Tax $0.00
Invoice Total $1.00
Balance Due $1.00

Page 1 of 1



CONTRACT INVOICE

A'd1ll 1’ - Invoice Number: 1275171
°
m a c h I n e S Invoice Date: 05/23/2025
Account Number: LS47
505 W. Robertson St., Brandon, FL 33511
Mailing: P.O. Box 1142, Brandon, FL 33509
Ph: 813-689-1950 Fax: 813-684-8051
www.bbmusa.com
Bill To: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT DISTRICT
ADRIANA 6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.
6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR. RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
Account No Payment Terms Due Date Invoice Total Balance Due
LS47 Net 30 Days 06/22/2025 $10.00 $10.00
Invoice Remarks
Contract Number Contact Contract Amount P.O. Number Start Date Exp. Date
BBM55840-02 $10.00 02/23/2022
Contract Remarks
Summary:
Contract base rate charge for the 05/23/2025 to 06/22/2025 billing period $10.00
Contract overage charge for the 04/23/2025 to 05/22/2025 overage period $0.00 **
**See overage details below $10.00
Detail:
Equipment included under this contract
COPYSTAR/CS 2554ci
Number Serial Number Base Adj. Location
BBM55840 H551902172 $0.00 LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT 6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.
RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
Meter Type Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter Credits Total Covered Billable Rate Overage
Total Count TOTAL 75,476 75,972 496 1,000 0 $0.010000 $0.00
$0.00
Invoice SubTotal $10.00
Tax: $0.00
Invoice Total $10.00
Balance Due: $10.00

Page 1 of 1



CONTRACT INVOICE

a4 LA L LA & Invoice Number: 1276387
°
m a c h I n e S Invoice Date: 06/23/2025
Account Number: LS47
505 W. Robertson St., Brandon, FL 33511
Mailing: P.O. Box 1142, Brandon, FL 33509
Ph: 813-689-1950 Fax: 813-684-8051
www.bbmusa.com
Bill To: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer: LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT DISTRICT
ADRIANA 6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.
6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR. RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
Account No Payment Terms Due Date Invoice Total Balance Due
LS47 Net 30 Days 07/23/2025 $33.46 $33.46
Invoice Remarks
Contract Number Contact Contract Amount P.O. Number Start Date Exp. Date
BBM55840-02 $33.46 02/23/2022
Contract Remarks
Summary:
Contract base rate charge for the 06/23/2025 to 07/22/2025 billing period $10.00
Contract overage charge for the 05/23/2025 to 06/22/2025 overage period $23.46 **
**See overage details below $33.46
Detail:
Equipment included under this contract
COPYSTAR/CS 2554ci
Number Serial Number Base Adj. Location
BBM55840 H551902172 $0.00 LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT 6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.
RIVERVIEW, FL 33578
Meter Type Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter Credits Total Covered Billable Rate Overage
Total Count TOTAL 75,972 79,318 3,346 1,000 2,346 $0.010000 $23.46
$23.46
Invoice SubTotal $33.46
Tax: $0.00
Invoice Total $33.46
Balance Due: $33.46

Page 1 of 1



Brandon Business Machines, Inc.

Bill To:

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Attn: ADRIANA

6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.

RIVERVIEW, FL 33578

Ship To:

INVOICE

Invoice Number: 1275582
Invoice Date: 6/2/2025
Account Number: LS47
Balance Due: $1.00

LAKE ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Attn: ADRIANA

6801 COLONIAL LAKE DR.

RIVERVIEW, FL 33578

Sales Person P. O. Number Payment Terms Payment Due
6/2/2025
Remarks
Description Amount
Finance Charge $1.00
Subtotal $1.00
Discount $0.00
Freight $0.00
Sales Tax $0.00
Invoice Total $1.00
Balance Due $1.00

Page 1 of 1



INVOICE

Invoice # 12606
Date: 07/19/2025
Due On: 08/18/2025

Kilinski | Van Wyk PLLC

P.O. Box 6386
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Lake St. Charles CDD
6801 Colonial Lake Drive
Riverview, FL 33578

Statement of Account

Outstanding Balance New Charges Payments Received Total Amount Outstanding
( $0.00 + $15197.50 )-( $0.00 )=| $15,197.50 |
LSCCDD-01

Lake St. Charles CDD - General Counsel

Type Attorney Date Notes Quantity Rate Discount Total

Service MH 06/05/2025 Review correspondence 0.20 $400.00 100.0% $0.00
from resident regarding
management transition;
confer with attorney
Augello regarding same.

Service MH 06/06/2025 Confer with incoming 0.20 $400.00 100.0% $0.00
District management staff
regarding transition
matters.

Service LM 06/10/2025 Confer with Rizzetta 0.20 $350.00 100.0% $0.00
Management re: turnover
of District and current
needs.

Service  MH 06/10/2025 Prepare for and attend 0.80 $400.00 100.0% $0.00
conference call with
Rizzetta staff regarding
transition matters.

Service LM 06/11/2025 Confer with M. Huber re: 0.20 $350.00 100.0% $0.00
will be included in all
future legal
correspondence; Review

Page 1 of 8



Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

MH

LM

MH

LM

RVW

MH

MH

LM

06/11/2025

06/13/2025

06/13/2025

06/16/2025

06/16/2025

06/16/2025

06/16/2025

06/17/2025

email from M. Huber re:
District management
transition.

Confer with incoming
District management staff
regarding transition
matters.

Confer with Rizetta re: A.
Urbina's position on
special meetings.

Review correspondence
from Ms. Urbina regarding
meeting matters. Confer
with attorney Augello and
staff regarding District
counsel transition.

Confer with Rizzetta re:
transition of District,
status of budget and
status of next regular
Board meeting; Prepare
letter to current
management re: records
and agenda preparation;
Review Rizzetta Contract
for Professional Amenity
Management Services.

Confer with Hammock
regarding representation
start date.

Conference calls with
District staff regarding
services, contract, and
District matters.

Conference calls with
current and incoming
District management staff
regarding transition
matters; initiate review of
available District records
and analyze Florida law
applicable to public
records, meeting notices,
website compliance, and
related matters.

Review correspondence
on complaints on pet
waste stations and weed
control; Review email

Page 2 of 8

0.10

0.30

0.30

2.40

0.30

3.10

2.60

1.60

Invoice # 12606 - 07/19/2025

$400.00

$350.00

$400.00

$350.00

$500.00

$400.00

$400.00

$350.00

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

75.0%

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$840.00

$0.00

$310.00

$1,040.00

$560.00



Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

MH

LM

MH

MH

MH

MH

LM

06/17/2025

06/18/2025

06/18/2025

06/19/2025

06/20/2025

06/23/2025

06/24/2025

from J. Martini re:
selection of property
management process;
Confer with A. Urbina re:

transition of management;

Confer with E. Augello re:
transition of District
Counsel.

Telephone calls with
Chair, current District
management, and
incoming District
management staff
regarding status of
management transition
and related District
matters. Confer with
District staff regarding
status of record transfers.

Review status of pending
items for transition of
management.

Telephone call with Chair
regarding management
transition and related
District matters. Confer
with Ms. Urbina and Mr.
Durand regarding District
management transition
and related matters.

Telephone call with
Supervisor Marshall
regarding District financial
matters.

Confer with Chair and
current and onboarding
District management staff
regarding status of
transition and related
District matters.

Confer with Durand
regarding July meeting
agenda and meeting
procedures.

Review status of file and
management transition;
Review agenda package;
Confer with Rizzetta re:
time and date of
meetings.

Page 3 of 8

1.90

0.10

0.90

0.20

1.30

0.10

0.40

Invoice # 12606 - 07/19/2025

$400.00 - $760.00
$350.00 - $35.00
$400.00 - $360.00
$400.00 - $80.00
$400.00 - $520.00
$400.00 - $40.00
$350.00 = $140.00



Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

CD

JK

MH

JK

LM

LM

06/24/2025

06/24/2025

06/24/2025

06/25/2025

06/25/2025

06/25/2025

Review and respond to
email from District Staff;
Analyze notice from US
District Court. Telephone
call to Clerk's office; Email
to District Staff.

Review agenda materials;
field call with Rizzetta on
district transition; review
documents for same;
review PACER status for
employment claim; review
historical agendas and
meeting minutes for
status of employment
claims, onsite staff, etc;
review agenda materials
and update resolutions
and district management
contract.

Confer with District staff
regarding status of
transition matters, transfer
of District records, and
July Board meeting
matters.

Review correspondence
from Supervisor re:
ratification, contracts,
resolutions and processes
and respond to same;
follow up with manager on
various documents and
processes; multiple calls
on transition; call with
Chair; call with prior
counsel on case filings for
June 25 and engagement
on same; review case
files.

Conferral with B. Turinsky
re: possible issues with
transition and current
status; Confer with A.
Urbina re: transition and
location of records;
Confer with E. Augello re:
status of federal case and
review Motion for
Extension.

Confer with management
and Supervisors re:

Page 4 of 8

0.60

1.50

3.30

3.80

0.50

0.80

Invoice # 12606 - 07/19/2025

$200.00 -

$500.00 -

$400.00  100.0%

$500.00 =

$350.00 -

$350.00 =

$120.00

$750.00

$0.00

$1,900.00

$175.00

$280.00



Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

LM

CD

MH

MGH

JK

LM

06/25/2025

06/25/2025

06/25/2025

06/25/2025

06/26/2025

06/26/2025

transition.

Research and review 0.70
FLSA lawsuits against
governmental entities.

Attend Conference calls 2.20
with District Staff (4);
Telephone calls to
Federal Courthouse;
Analyze docket and
strategize with District
Staff. Review district
website and documents;
Research federal rules
and federal bar
information.

Research and confer with 2.20
District staff regarding

federal FLSA claim

matter.

Review and analyze 1.30
Martinez lawsuit

documents; analyze

federal court records;

compile and strategize

regarding next steps.

Update employment 3.10
agreement and transmit
same; confer with team
on e-mail and technology
set up; review treasurer
status; confer with FIA on
various district matters;
review records; review
payees; call with FIA; call
with employment counsel;
call re: transition with
Chair; update agenda;
update resolutions;
update district
management contracts;
prepare/review defense
resolution, registered
agent resolution and
internal control policy;
review threats of litigation
from district manager;
field inquiry for multiple
board members.

Review historical and 2.90

current access to District's
public depository

Page 5 of 8

Invoice # 12606 - 07/19/2025

$350.00 - $245.00
$200.00 50.0% $220.00
$400.00 100.0% $0.00
$300.00 100.0% $0.00
$500.00 - $1,550.00
$350.00 20.0% $812.00



Invoice # 12606 - 07/19/2025

accounts; Review
engagement of
employment counsel;
Review 2024 audit
records; Review
Southstate Agreement;
Review status of access
to District; Review
financial control; Prepare
for upcoming Board
meeting; Research FLSA,;
Research establishment
and historical background
of District.

Service CD 06/26/2025 Review and respond to 2.00 $200.00 20.0% $320.00
emails from District Staff;
Review Docket; Calendar
Deadline for response in
Federal Court; Telephone
call with District Staff;
Draft Resolution regarding
Legal Defense; Internal
Control Policies and
Amending and Updating
Resolutions. Analyze
Rizzetta contract at
District staff request and
strategize regarding
same. Revise Resolution
regarding date time and
location and Designating
Registered agent. Review
Defendant's Time
Sensitive Motion.
Download Budget
Resolutions and July 1,
2025, final Agenda
Package.

Service SD 06/26/2025 Complete Resolution Re- 1.00 $200.00 20.0% $160.00
Designating Time, Date,
and Location of Public
Hearing re Adopting
Rules of Procedure and
Resolution Designating
Registered Agent.

Service MH 06/26/2025 Review federal docket for 0.20 $400.00 50.0% $40.00
case status; confer with
Chair regarding District
website and related
matters.

Service  MGH 06/26/2025 Further review Martinez 0.50 $300.00 100.0% $0.00
federal docket report and
advise regarding recent

Page 6 of 8



Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

LM

LM

CD

JK

LM

LM

06/27/2025

06/27/2025

06/27/2025

06/27/2025

06/28/2025

06/30/2025

filings and upcoming
deadlines.

Confer with A. Jimenez 2.50
re: summary of claims;

Continue research into

District history; Review

claim for alleged loss by

sidewalk; Review

historical documents

during transition from A.

Urbina.

Confer with Y. Brown re: 1.00
status of the District.

Confer with District staff; 0.70
scan and transfer attorney

notes to digitized format.

Review Resolutions and

information for July 1,

2025 meeting.

Review multiple 2.60
correspondence from
current district manager,
including employment
claims, ADP, PTO, ethics
complaints and public
records status; call with
Supervisor Brown; call
with employment counsel;
finalize agenda materials
for July 1 meeting; call
with Chair and review
social media posts at
Board member request;
review Rizzetta contract
documents.

Review additional 0.70
documents from

transition; Review email

from A. Urbina re: PTO

request; Review revised

Contract for District

Management Services.

Review pending invoices 3.10
from Brandon Business

Machine; Prepare

memorandum on

Sunshine Law and Public

Records Law; Confer with

A. Jimenez re: open

claims with the District;

Continue review of

Page 7 of 8

Invoice # 12606 - 07/19/2025

$350.00 50.0% $437.50

$350.00 100.0% $0.00
$200.00 - $140.00
$500.00 - $1,300.00
$350.00 - $245.00

$350.00 20.0% $868.00



Service JK 06/30/2025

documents receiving
during transition; Confer
with V. Gianakos re:
clubhouse and shed;
Confer with M. Herring re:
clubhouse access.

Field Sheriff call and
confer with Chair; multiple
calls on transition and
analysis of same;
coordination on records
transfer; confer with FIA
on current claims;
coordinate with Rizzetta
on meetings; field call
from former counsel on
response to complaint
extension; review brandon
business machine
invoicing and impacts
from same.

Please make all amounts payable to: Kilinski | Van Wyk PLLC

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 8 of 8

Invoice # 12606 - 07/19/2025

1.90 $500.00 - $950.00
Line Item Discount Subtotal -$6,292.50
Total $15,197.50



Rizzetta & Company, Inc.
3434 Colwell Avenue

Suite 200

Tampa FL 33614

Bill To:

Lake St. Charles CDD
3434 Colwell Avenue
Suite 200

Tampa FL 33614

Invoice
Date Invoice #
712/2025 INVO000100545
Services for the month of Terms Client Number

July Upon Receipt 00751
Description Qty Rate Amount
Accounting Services 1.00 $1,958.50 $1,958.50
Administrative Services 1.00 $428.33 $428.33
Financial & Revenue Collections Services 1.00 $367.17 $367.17
Management Services 1.00 $2,142.00 $2,142.00
Website Compliance & Management 1.00 $100.00 $100.00
Subtotal $4,996.00
Total $4,996.00




Rizzetta & Company, Inc.

3434 Colwell Avenue

Invoice

Suite 200 Date Invoice #
Tampa FL 33614
7/18/2025 INV0O000100710
Bill To:
Lake St. Charles CDD
3434 Colwell Avenue
Suite 200
Tampa FL 33614
Services for the month of Terms Client Number
July Upon Receipt 00073
Description Qty Rate Amount
Personnel Reimbursement 1.00 $5,277.97 $5,277.97
General Management & Oversight 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Deposit - Payroll 1.00 $7,085.00 $7,085.00
Subtotal $13,362.97
Total $13,362.97






hyi
New Stamp





INVOICE

TOTAL COMMUNITY
MAINTENANCE LLC
29642 Birds Eye Drive
Wesley Chapel, FL 33543

Bill to

Lake St. Charles

6801 Colonial Lake Drive
Riverview, FI

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 7922

Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 07/02/2025
Due date: 07/02/2025

# Date Product or service

1. Services

samogden@tcmaintenance.org
(813)466-4210
http://www.tcmaintenance.org

Description Qty Rate

Monthly invoice regarding all 1 $1,200.00
community dog stations and waste

receptacles. Included also in this

estimate are janitorial services that will

be offered as a bonus to provided

service agreement regarding

dog/waste services.

1. Dog stations and waste receptacles:
15 each totaling 30. Twice weekly, we
will empty contents of all stations.
Provide new liners and hand bags at
service providers expense. All trash
and waste will be collected and
removed from property.

2. Janitorial services: These services
reflect only restrooms, four in all. Two
men's and two women's. Sweep and
mop floors. Wipe down all items, toilets,
urinals, mirrors, faucets and light
switches. In addition, service provider
will maintain and supply all toilet paper,
hand towels, and hand soap. These
services will be added at no additional
cost for incentive in agreement of dog
station services.

Services for all will commence twice
weekly.

Fees: Dog/waste stations, labor, fuel,

Amount

$1,200.00


mailto:samogden@tcmaintenance.org
tel:(813)466-4210

insurance (WC and GL) and all
materials, will be a flat fee of $1200
billed once monthly at the 1st of each
month.

The breakdown is $10 per each dog

and waste station, which equates to
$300 weekly, $1200 monthly.

Total $1 ,200.00



INVOICE

Zebra Cleaning Team

PO Box 3456

Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003

lancewood1970@gmail.com
+1(813) 279-0437
zebrapoolteam.com

Lake St. Charles CDD - 6801 Colonial Lake Drive

Bill to

Lake St. Charles CDD
6801 Colonial Lake Drive
Riverview, FL 33578

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 7958

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 05/28/2025
Due date: 06/27/2025

Product or service

Tank Weight

Gutter Covers

Light Wedge

4. Labor

Mail payments to:

Zebra Cleaning Team

PO Box 3456

Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003
Zelle to: (813) 279-0437

Description

Chemical tank weight in barrel

Broken Covers

Vandalism to the light caused the issue

for all above items installed

Qty

Total

Overdue

Rate

$39.87

$19.50

$45.33

$125.00

Amount
$39.87
$58.50
$45.33

$125.00
$268.70

06/27/2025


mailto:lancewood1970@gmail.com
tel:8132790437
http://zebrapoolteam.com/

INVOICE

Zebra Cleaning Team

PO Box 3456

Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003

lancewood1970@gmail.com
+1(813) 279-0437
zebrapoolteam.com

Lake St. Charles CDD - 6801 Colonial Lake Drive

Bill to

Lake St. Charles CDD
6801 Colonial Lake Drive
Riverview, FL 33578

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 7969

Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 06/23/2025
Due date: 07/01/2025

Product or service

Shaft

Roller Assembly

Mail payments to:

Zebra Cleaning Team
PO Box 3456

Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003

Zelle to: (813) 279-0437

Description

Spa

For Chlorine Pump

Total

Overdue

Qty

Rate

$58.50

$142.20

Amount
$58.50

$142.20
$200.70

07/01/2025


mailto:lancewood1970@gmail.com
tel:8132790437
http://zebrapoolteam.com/

INVOICE

Zebra Cleaning Team lancewood1970@gmail.com
PO Box 3456 +1(813) 279-0437
Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003 zebrapoolteam.com

Lake St. Charles CDD - 6801 Colonial Lake Drive
Bill to

Lake St. Charles CDD
6801 Colonial Lake Drive
Riverview, FL 33578

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 8027

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 06/01/2025
Due date: 07/01/2025

Product or service Description

Commercial Pool Service Monthly Full Service

Mail payments to:

Zebra Cleaning Team

PO Box 3456

Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003
Zelle to: (813) 279-0437

Total

Overdue

Qty

Rate

$1,925.00

Amount

$1,925.00
$1,925.00

07/01/2025


mailto:lancewood1970@gmail.com
tel:8132790437
http://zebrapoolteam.com/

INVOICE

Zebra Cleaning Team

PO Box 3456 +1 (813) 279-0437
Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003 zebrapoolteam.com
Bill to

Lake St. Charles CDD - 6801 Colonial Lake

Drive

6801 Colonial Lake Drive Riverview FL

33578

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 8028

Terms: Net 15

Invoice date: 06/01/2025
Due date: 06/16/2025

Product or service Description
Tank Body Spa
Labor 1 hour

Mail payments to:

Zebra Cleaning Team

PO Box 3456

Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003
Zelle to: (813) 279-0437

lancewood1970@gmail.com

Total

Overdue

Qty

Rate

$404.25

$150.00

Amount
$404.25

$150.00
$554.25

06/16/2025


mailto:lancewood1970@gmail.com
tel:8132790437
http://zebrapoolteam.com/

INVOICE

Zebra Cleaning Team lancewood1970@gmail.com
PO Box 3456 +1(813) 279-0437
Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003 zebrapoolteam.com

Lake St. Charles CDD - 6801 Colonial Lake Drive
Bill to

Lake St. Charles CDD

6801 Colonial Lake Drive

Riverview, FL 33578

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 8039

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 07/01/2025
Due date: 07/31/2025

#  Product or service Description

Commercial Pool Service Monthly Full Service

Mail payments to:

Zebra Cleaning Team

PO Box 3456

Apollo Beach, FL 33572-1003
Zelle to: (813) 279-0437

Total

Qty

Rate

$1,925.00

Amount

$1,925.00

$1,925.00


mailto:lancewood1970@gmail.com
tel:8132790437
http://zebrapoolteam.com/

	01 Cover Page 08-06
	02 Agenda Cover
	2025-08 06 - Lake  St. Charles - Final Agenda
	Tab 1 - Egis Propsal 28522
	Tab 2 - Florida Insurance Alliance
	Endorsement

	Tab 3 - Sea Wall 1
	Sea Wall 2
	Sea Wall 3
	Sea Wall 4
	Sea Wall 5
	Sea Wall 6
	Tab 4 - Alpha Foundations
	Tab 5 - Masonary Wall Repair
	Tab 6 - Prestige Wall Systems
	Tab 7 - 2025- XX -  Lake St.Charles CDD - FY25-26 Meeting Schedule
	Tab 8 - CDD Banking Option Comparison 2.2025
	Sheet1

	Tab 9 - 25-07-08 Resolution on Public Comment and Decorum - Lake St. Charles
	Tab 10 - 25-07-08 - Resolution Adopting Prompt Payment Policy - Lake St. Charles
	Tab 11 - 250717 - Resolution Adopting Records Retention Policy - Lake St. Charles CDD
	Tab 12 - 25-07-26  - Resolution Re-Scheduling Budget Hearing - Lake St. Charles
	Tab 13 - Redesignating a Qualified Public Depository -2025-XX - Lake St. Charles
	Tab 14 - 2025-07-01 - Lake St. Charles CDD - Meeting Minutes
	Tab 15 - 2025-07-14 - Lake St. Charles CDD - Meeting Minutes
	Tab 16 - 2025-07-Lake St. Charles CDD-Board Package
	1
	2
	brandon business machines I273831
	Brandon Business Machines I274241
	Brandon Business Machines I275171
	Brandon Business Machines I276387
	Brandon Business Machines I275582
	kilinski 12606
	Kilinski | Van Wyk PLLC
	INVOICE
	Statement of Account
	LSCCDD-01
	Lake St. Charles CDD - General Counsel



	rizzetta INV0000100545  july
	rizzetta INV0000100710
	The Oberserve Group 25-02097H
	total community 7922
	zebra 7958
	zebra 7969
	zebra 8027
	zebra 8028
	Zebra 8039




